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ba3oBbin pyHKUMOHAnN

Office Communicator

Vladimir Lopatin

i o O orpawia natvena Mynkma A G Message (HTMD T s (=1 IS ;
’ Meéssane ‘ . I HepaBHHE KOHTAKTbI
® x EaReply B g 2 v 8 Q ? :}) g 4 1External

&8 Reply All & ~ L e @ Maxim Natchinkin (Munich) JoctyneH

8, - Delete Quick Move | Tags | Editing | Zoom | Convert Convertto Convert c s ’
3 Forward 5 - Steps ~ - & v to Activity Opportunity to Contact @ Viadimir Lopatin (Orlando) [Jocrynex
‘ ‘ \ ' Alex Lopatin (New-York) He B ceTu

Delete ‘ Respond Quick St... T \ Zoom ‘ Global Sales Experience
Ekaterinburg

@ Anton Mostovoy 3aHsT
@ Eugene Fenyushin 3aHsT
@ Maxim Burlaka HocryneH
) Sergey Polekhin HeT Ha mecTe
' Bezhan Alexander He B ceTn

From: [® Andrey Lavretsky (Manpower) Sent: [ 29.01.2010 10:56
To: ® viadimir Lopatin

(&l

Subject: TomMorpamma nauwenTa MynkuHa A.0,

Bnagumwup, Bbicbinalo Kak U 40rosapusanucb
_ Alexander Knyazev He B ceTn

Elabuga
@ Alexander Lipkin Ha cobpaHuu
OTnpasnTb MFHOBeHHOe‘COOQu.[EHME Q Alexander Lvov .ClocryneH
L MossonuTs @ Anna Gnatyuk (Manpower) Jocrynex
@ HauaTb BAEO3BOHOK @ Sergey Filippov (Manpower) 3aHAT
& CosMecTHbIt focTyn _ Artur Gaffanov (Manpower) Het B oduce
g {=l OTNpaBuTL COOBLUEHME 3NEKTPOHHOM NOYTI ' Oleg Karacharov He B cetu
# 3annanmposath cobpatme Moscow
AcbasuTs B Mpofpammy Outlaok @ Anastasia Lyustina Ha cobpaHuu
OmpasHTL Gan.. @ Anna Kocherova [Aocrynex
Share Information Using Live Meeting ’ Afiton Shiilzhenko Auiint
@ Evgeny Zhmelev [Jocrynex
@ Oleg Sinchugov 3aHaT
@ Pavel Novikov 3aHaT
@ Andrey Lavretsky (Manpo... Semigpeary e @ Renat Fattakhetdinov [ocTyneH

OnoBseLaTb 06 U3MEHEHUM COCTORHWA KOHTaKTa

CsoifcTBa
MpOCMOTPETL KAPTOUKY KOHTaKTa ALT+BBOA

Mouck npeablaywmx 6ecen

@ Roman Matusevich [ocryneH

@ Sergey Polyakov 3aHaT
[106aBUTb B CNUCOK KOHTAKTOB 4 Z

acheslav Tsatsulin ocTyneH
MNepemMecTuTb KOHTAKT B 4 L & vl

YAanuTb U3 rpynnbsl Delete
YAanuTb U3 CNMCKa KOHTaKTOB Shift+Delete

V3MeHWTb ypoBeHb AocTyna »




AOncTaHUMOHHOe o6CcyXaeHne pe3ynbLTaToB

nccecrnenoBaHusA
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4 Participants - Vladimir Lopatin, Andrey Lavretsky (Manpower), Oleg Sinchugov, Alexander Lipkin

}gj ~ W Sharing: Vladimir Lopatin

' KOANeru, HY>KHO CAenaTb Napy CKPUHLLOTOB, He
nyraifTech W He BbIXOAWUTE U3 KOHDEepeHLun)

Oleg Sinchugov

' ¥ MeHs HeT Kamepsl, Bonoas.

Vladimir Lopatin 11:2¢

' HeT npobnem

Oleg Sinchugov 11:34

» A ewe HyxeH? MHe H3fo yezXKaTb.

Last message received on 29.01.2010 at 11:34,
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@ Alexander Liplan @ % @ '@ | 1 1 COBMECTHO YNPABNATh CO BOEMH YUACTHHKAMHU

&) Viadimir Lopatin - Leader [GRSCR =} I - COBMECTHOE YNpaBnesme

@ Andrey Lavretsky (Manpower) @ %@ CAMAPCKNMN Alexander Lipkin (Moscow)

@ Oleg Sinchugov @ E"D OTAEN NYYEBOU ANATHOCTUKA

MAL PHILIPS GYROSCAN T5.NT GT GE PROSPELD SX HLT SIEMENS SOVATOM EMOTION 16 e

Vladimir Lopatin 11:23 SERGINA MS . 1958.02 07; 17869, 2000.07.14 L
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KoHcynbTauus -

M 9 @« 9| Tomorpagus - Conferencing Request .
- est

ﬁ Conferencing Request Insert Format Text Review

% Alexander Mashika X : Automatic reply:" Dear sender,  Thank you for your e-mail! Iam Out of Office... '

No responses have been received for this meeting.

‘ From ¥ ‘ vlopatin@microsoft.com

[# Andrey Lavretsky (Manpower); = Alexander Mashika; ' Alexander Markovich;
| Alexey Kandidov; « Alexey Lebedev;

| Subject: |Tomorpa¢ua

Location: |Live Meeting

Starttime: | Mt 20.012010 3 : All day event

End time: |n1 29.01.2010

Mpeanaraio obecyants

Vladimir Lopatin has invited you to attend an online meeting using Microsoft® Office Communications Server.
Join the meeting

Make sure the Office Live Meeting client is installed before the meeting:
* I am connecting from inside the Microsoft network
« Iam connecting from outside the Microsoft network

AUDIO INFORMATION

To join a meeting from your phone, dial in using the following information:
Phone: +74999269009 [English]
Phone: +74956412638 [English]
Find a local phone number for your region

In Shared Folder: §3 Calendar

l Vladimir Lop... I @ @ @ . ~




OucTtaHuMoHHOe O0y4yeHue

Microsoft Office Live Meeting - microsoft.com -

Content (1) ‘At‘tendees (5) | Voice & Video | Q&A (1) | Meeting | Recording

%2

Recording >

l To My Computer [
Wl pause ®WsStop >

00:01:22 W@¢ @m

CAMAPCKU/ ANATHOCTUYECKUW LIEHTP
OTAEN NYYEBOW ANATHOCTUKU

MR PHILIPS GYROSGAN 15-NT CT GE PROSPEED 5X HLT SIEMENS SOMATOM EMOTION 16

Voice & Video
Q- lo- 0~ >
ndrey Lavretsky (Manpower)

G~

Attendees (5)

N\ f N\ N N 2 2 2 3
#5 /4, W: 80, C: 35 SL: 5. GT. -5, F 5 F Chdd S Invite ~ View -~ Find

»

Andrey Lavretsky Ma.. & W
Anna Gnatyuk Manp.. & O
Roman Matusevich O
Sergey Polyakov & 0O
Vladimir Lopatin NN |

Questions and Answers (1)

| Q&A I Manage

Question awaiting response, shown above when answered: 370 12 Kakoi 601bHALLI?
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®EQEPANbHbIN LIEHTP .
CEPAEYHO-COCYAUCTOM
XWUPYPTUX

3agaydu PelwueHune Pesynbrar

-— KoHCunmymsil
.- OBy4yeHune cneumnanuctoB 13 apyrux JINYy

- BHegpeHue TenemeaunLMHCKOro pelleHns Ha 6ase Microsoft Office communications server n Office 2010
- YcTaHoBKa Bcero obopynoBaHus Ha TeppUTOpUK NapTHepa

.- CHMXeHne goonepaumoHHON CMEPTHOCTU Ha 25%
.- [NoBbIlWEHME KavecTBa ne4yebHoro npotecca




Y3 HuskeropogcHad 06AacTHaA KAUHUYECKaA
onbHula um. H.A.Cemawro

NAHUT

3agauu PelleHue Pesynerar

.- CBA3b CNeynanmncToB B PEXUME pearibHOro BpEMEHM
.- dnctaHumoHHoe obyyeHune ctygeHToB MeanumHckon Akagemmn

.- BHegpeHune 6a3oBbix npoayktoB Mankpocodt

.- [NoBbICMNOCL KA4eCTBO B3aMMOOENCTBUS CELNAnCTOB
.- MoBbIicMNacb CKOPOCTb NPUHATUS PELLEHMS
.- CokpaTtnnuck pacxoabl Ha KOMaHOVUPOBKU




MeOuunHCKNN KOHCcyNnbTauum

UTO ANA 9TOro HY>XHO

C"?@,\ Microsoft*
< Exchange

Microsoft.

Office Communications

Windows Server




CToMMoOCTb pelleHus
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YTO HY>KHO 3aNOMHUTDL?

* KomnnekcHoe npeanoxeHue

* KOHCUNnymbl 1
OUCTAHUMOHHOE 0by4eHne
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Microsoft

Your potential. Our passion.”
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